P-061-001

The safety needs for these bridges are in relation to traffic safety and
seismic safety, as described in Section 1.3.2 of the FEIS. Also see the
discussion of seismic safety on page 6-22 of the FEIS. The safety aspect
Mr. Madore is referring to is structural integrity. The bridges have
adequate structural integrity and are not in danger of any immediate
failure, except in the case of a major seismic event.

The estimated cost for the replacement bridges over the Columbia River
is within the range noted. The total CRC cost includes much more than
the two Columbia River bridges, as described in Chapter 4 of the FEIS.
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P-061-002

The October 2010 letter from Mr. Cortright attached to Mr. Madore's
comment letter was originally sent as an attachment to an October

2010 letter from Mr. Chris Gerard to members of the Oregon legislature.
A response to those comments was provided in a January 21, 2011,
letter from the ODOT Director to Oregon legislature members. The
response letter addresses and refutes the inaccuracies in Mr. Cortright's
letter. The response letter is available on the CRC website at:
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/FileLibrary/Memorandums/PlaidPa
ntry _Response.pdf
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P-061-003
Please see responses to Joe Cortright's letter (P-047).
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P-061-004

The cost of financing is not relevant to environmental and NEPA review.
However, see the finance plan in Chapter 4 of the FEIS for related
information. Also, for a response to the letter from Plaid Pantry
expressing concerns regarding construction costs, traffic modeling, and
financial risks, please see the January 21, 2011, letter from Matt Garrett,
ODOT Director, to members of the Oregon legislature. That letter can be
found on the CRC website at:
http://columbiarivercrossing.com/FileLibrary/Memorandums/PlaidPantry

Also see the March 25, 2011, letter from Matt Garrett to Chris Gerard,
President of Plaid Pantry, available from the project office.

In addition, see the responses to Mr. Cortright's FEIS comment letter
(P-047) regarding traffic forecasting, financing and other related issues.

December 2011


http://columbiarivercrossing.com/FileLibrary/Memorandums/PlaidPantry
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P-061-005
Please see the response to comment P-061-004 above.
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P-061-006
This comment summarizes the above comments. Please see the
responses to comments above.
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